UINCYS

404 West Jetterson Street
Quincy, Florida 32351

www.myquincy.net

City of

Regular City Commission Meeting

Tuesday, April 9, 2024

6:00 PM
City Hall Commission Chamber

City Commissioners
Mayor Freida Bass-Prieto — District [V

Mayor Pro-Tem Angela G. Sapp — District 11
Commissioner Dr. Robin Wood — District I
Commissioner Ronte R. Harris — District 111

Commissioner Dr. Beverly A. Nash — District V

’:3% Mﬂmen'cm er'tl’y #n the ?fe:art of‘ Ffén’fa s Future y




Ciry of \ 4

&

City Commission Meeting
Tuesday, April 9, 2024

6: 00 PM
City Hall
Commission Chamber
AGENDA
Call to Order
Invocation

Minister Bertha Walters, New Shiloh Primitive Baptist Church, Quincy, FL.

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Approval of Agsenda

Proclamation
None

Special Presentation

None

Items for Consent by the Commission

1. Approval of the Regular Commission Meeting Minutes of March 12, 2024
* Janice Shackelford, City Clerk

COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE (3 Minute Limit)

Public Hearings and Ordinances as Scheduled or Agendaed

2. Ordinance 1147-2024 -Police & Fire Pension Plan Proposed — Second reading
*  Robert Nixon, City Manager
* Qary A. Roberts, City Attorney



Public Opportunity to Speak on Commission Propositions — (Pursuant to Sec. 286.0114,
Florida Statue and subject to the limitations of Sec. 286.0114(3)(a), Florida Statute)

Resolutions

3. Resolution 1460-2024 - Tau Zeta Chapter of Zeta Phi Beta Sorority, Inc., Request for road
closure

= Robert Nixon, City Manager

= (arlos A. Hill, Acting Chief of Police

Reports, Requests, and Communications by the City Manager

4. Quincy Police Department Updates
= Robert Nixon, City Manager
* Carlos A. Hill, Acting Chief of Police

Reports by Boards and Committees

Other Items Requested to be Agendaed by Commission Member(s), the City
Manager and Other City Officials

5.Appointment to the Canvassing Board for the April 30,2024 Election
= QGary A. Roberts, City Attorney

Comments

* City Manager

= City Clerk

= City Attorney

* Commission Members

Adjournment

Title XIX: PUBLIC BUSINESS - Chapter 286 - PUBLIC BUSINESS: MISCELLANEOQUS PROVISIONS - SECTION 0105 - Notices of
mectings and hearings must advise that a record is required to appeal.

286.0105 - Notices of meetings and hearings must advise that a record is required to appeal. Each board, commission, or agency

ol this state or of any political subdivision thereof shall include in the notice of any meeting or hearing if notice of the meeting or

hearing is required. of such board, commission. or agency, conspicuously on such notice. the advice that, if a person decides to

appeal any decision made by the board, agency, or commission with respect to any matter considered at such meeting or hearing.



ltems for Consent by the Commission



Approval of the Regular Commission
Meeting Minutes of March 12, 2024



CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, March 12, 2024 QUINCY, FLORIDA 32351
6:00 P.M. (Eastern)

CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

The City of Quincy City Commission met in a regular in-person meeting on Tuesday,

March 12, 2024, with Mayor Freida Bass-Prieto opening the meeting up and the

following Commissioners present:

Mayor Pro-Tem Angela G. Sapp
Commissioner Dr. Robin Wood
Commissioner Ronte R. Harris
Commissioner Dr. Beverly A. Nash

City Staff and Guests:

Robert Nixon, City Manager

Gary A. Roberts, City Attorney

Janice Shackelford, City Clerk

Carlos Hill, Acting Police of Chief

Glendon Robinson, Asst. Acting Police of Chief
Amanda Matthews, Senior Accountant
Reginald Bell, Public Works Director

Richard Ash, Utility Director

Anthony Baker, Fire Chief

Stacey Hannigon, Human Resources and Risk Management Director
Stephen Gauss, IT Contractor
Jim Southerland Sr., WQTN-13 Administrator

The regular in-person meeting was recorded and held in accordance with Florida
Sunshine Law. (Note: Digital formatted documents/media are public records.)

Called to Order

Mayor Bass-Prieto called the Regular Commission meeting to order at 6:00 pm. Mrs.
Denise Pouncey Hannah provided an invocation followed by the pledge of allegiance.
Mayor Bass-Prieto requested a roll call.

Mayor Pro-Tem Sapp offered a motion to excuse Commissioner Harris from the meeting
until he arrives.

Commissioner Wood seconded the motion.

Commissioner Vote
Mayor Bass-Prieto Yes
Mayor Pro-Tem Sapp Yes

Page 1 of 17



Commissioner Wood Yes
Commissioner Harris Absent
Commissioner Nash Yes

The Motion Carried 4 to 0.

Approval of Agenda

Mayor Pro-Tem Sapp offered a motion to approve the amended agenda as printed.

Commissioner Nash seconded the motion.

Commissioner Vote
Mayor Bass-Prieto Yes
Mayor Pro-Tem Sapp Yes
Commissioner Wood Yes
Commissioner Harris Absent
Commissioner Nash Yes

The Motion Carried 4 to O.

Proclamations

Mayor’s Proclamation Honoring Women History Month

Summary of the Presentation and Discussion by Staff and the Commission

Mayor Bass-Prieto read the proclamation honoring Women History Month. he poem

Mayor Pro-Tem Sapp noted that Commissioner Harris enters the meeting at 6:05 pm.

Special Presentation

City of Quincy Parks and Recreations (2024 Basketball League)

* Robert Nixon, City Manager

e DeCody Fagg, Parks and Recreation Director

2024 QPRD Youth League Tournament Runners-up
2024 QPRD Youth League Tournament Champions

Summary of the Presentation and Discussion by Staff and the Commission

Director Fagg thanked the coaches and parents for all they did.

Page 2 of 17



Director Fagg stated that the Mighty-Mike League, ages 5-7 coaches are Shawanna Moye
and Patrick Beamon, young people are the runners-up.

Director Fagg presented the runners-up Pee-Wee League, ages 8-10 and coach Jean
Debady.

Director Fagg stated that the Midget League, ages 11-13 the Jaguars are also runners-
up, is being coached by Jean Dabady.

Director Fagg stated Mighty-Mite League, ages 5-7 coached by Derrick Elias are the
tournament champions.

Director Fagg stated that the Pee-Wee League the Blazers, ages 8-10 are being coached
by Abdual Howard also tournament champions in their division.

Director Fagg thanked the players and coaches for working with him and all that they
do.

Director Fagg stated thanked the players for coming out.
Mayor Pro-Tem Sapp stated how proud she is of the Parks and Recreation Department
and, also thank you to the coaches who volunteer time to mentor our people and give

back to the community.

Commissioner Nash stated to the young people thank you for doing good work and to
continue to good work.

Commissioner Nash thanked the parents for supporting our young people.
Commissioner Wood stated that it takes a village to raise a child.
Commissioner Wood stated how proud she is with the work being done.

Mayor Bass-Prieto thanked the coaches for supporting the young people.

Items for Consent by the Commission

1. Approval of the Special Commission Meeting Minutes of January 1, 2024,
* Janice Shackelford, City Clerk

2. Approval of the Regular Meeting Minutes of January 23, 2024
» Janice Shackelford, City Clerk

* Approval of the special Commission Meeting Minutes of March 7, 2024

Nixon, City Manager
»  Amanda Matthews, Sr. Accountant

Page 3 of 17



3.

Approval of the Special Commission Meeting Minutes of March 7, 2024
» Janice Shackelford, City Clerk

Summary of the Presentation and Discussion by Staff and the Commission

Commissioner Harris offered a motion to approve the items for consent by the
commission.

Mayor Pro-Tem Sapp seconded the motion.

Commissioner Vote
Mayor Bass-Prieto Yes
Mayor Pro-Tem Sapp Yes
Commissioner Wood Yes
Commissioner Harris Yes
Commissioner Nash Yes

The Motion Carried 5 to O.

COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE

Rolanda Jackson, FL 2480 Bainbridge Hwy, Quincy, FL, made the following
comments.

Stated that she has the privilege of working with some children.

Stated that we need to start working on a summer camp for our young people.
Stated that last Thursday she went to the courthouse and there were 88 juveniles
with cases on the docket.

Stated that many of the juveniles were being taken into custody.

Stated the pool never ready.

Encourage the commission to work with the city manager.

Stated that spring break is next week.

Stated that the kids need something to do.

Stated that she is willing to assist.

Daphne Brown, 405 Strong Rd., Quincy, FL made the following comments.

[ ]

Stated that she has 6 children, 5 are solely dependent on her.

Stated to the commission let’s be honest people.

Stated that the Asst. Police Chief on October 17 was the supervisor over
dispatch.

Stated that hiring an attorney is easier said than done especially in her current
tax bracket.

Stated that she was told that as a dispatcher she was unable to join the union.
Stated she was expected to complete her probation.
Stated that the commission should investigate policy and procedures.

Mayor Pro-Tem Sapp stated that when a lawsuit is filed, the lawsuit is covered by the
Florida League of Cities or insurance.

Page 4 of 17



Stated that the city attorney job is to look into issues brought up.

Mayor Pro-Tem Sapp asked Ms. Brown if she’d spoken with the city manager.

Stated that she met with the city manager and expected him to provide
guidance.

Stated that her issue is not with day-to-day but with policies and procedures.
Stated that she explained her position of what was going on.

Stated that that there has been no resolution.

Mayor Pro-Tem Sapp stated that Ms. Brown has been before the commission twice and
clarity is needed, especially a mother who is frustrated and trying to support six
children.

Henry Gunn Jr., 717 Glades Rd. Havana, FL, made the following comments.

Stated that he was before the commission two weeks ago.

Stated that he does not live in the City of Quincy.

Stated that he went hone and watched the meeting on tv.

Thanked Mayor Pro-Tem Sapp and Commissioner Wood for responding to his
comments.

Stated that he was disappointed with Commissioner Harris and the city manager
taking sides with the police officer.

Stated that he had four run ins with the acting police chief.

Stated that he knew after speaking with the acting police chief that he was not
capable of holding up to the constitution he had sworn to protect, because of his
intellect.

Stated that he told the acting police chief he had 18 months to find him a new
job because this is not the city for him.

Pointing to Commissioner Harris, Mr. Gunn stated that his election is coming up
and to the city manager he stated that his butt is on the hot seat.

Stated to fix it or he will get out on the campaign trail and Commissioner Harris
and the city manager will have to find a new job.

Stated that he had a motorcycle accident just pass Maryland’s Chicken.

Stated that a fellow motorcyclists had an accident and died.

Stated that there is a need to do something about that area and suggested placing
flashing lights to let drivers know to reduce their speed.

Stated that it is the state’s responsibility to fix the safety issue in this area.

Mayor Bass-Prieto stated that she contacted the DOT regarding conducting a traffic
study in that area and was informed that a traffic study had already be completed and
the study concluded that the speed limit was sufficient.

Mayor Bass-Prieto stated that she would be happy and sit down with Mr. Gunn to
review the study and work together to get the speed reduced.

Stated that something needs to be done now before another death occurs.
Stated to Commission that he would be back in two weeks.

Page 5 of 17



Mayor Pro-Tem Sapp asked the city attorney if there were any laws and statutes
available to help fight this battle.

Commissioner Wood stated that in Leon County there are signs noting road obstructions
ahead and maybe the city can look into that.

Public Hearings and Ordinances as Scheduled or Agendaed

None

Public Opportunity to Speak on Commission Propositions — (Pursuant to Sec.

286.0114, Fla. Stat. and subject to the limitations of Sec. 286.0114(3)(a), Fla.
Stat)

None
Resolutions
4. Draft- Resolution 1457-2024 - Resolution of the City of Quincy Commission
Concluding the Investigatory Proceedings into the Termination of the City’s
Chief of Police and into the City Manager’s Office Pursuant to the city charter
sec. 2-15.
* Gary Roberts, City Attorney

Summary of the Presentation and Discussion by Staff and the Commission

Agenda item #4 - Resolution 1457-2024
City Attorney Roberts read resolution 1457-2024.
City Attorney Roberts stated that the resolution was drafted to conclude the 2.15.

City Attorney Roberts stated that he would like the commission to review the
resolution and determine if the content is sufficient.

Commissioner Nash asked if the commission is voting on the resolution or providing
corrections.

City Attorney Roberts stated that whatever is the will of the commission.

Commissioner Nash stated that she had submitted her corrections to the city attorney
which are reflected in the document.

Commissioner Nash stated that she voted against ending the 2.15 investigation because
she saw and heard things that were disturbing and should be brought.

Commissioner Nash stated that she would be voting no on Resolution 1457-2024.

Page 6 of 17



Commissioner Nash reiterated that she is not in compliance with ending the 2.15
investigation.

Commissioner Harris stated that the resolution reflects what took place with the 2.15
Investigation.

Commissioner Nash stated that the truth was left out of the resolution and therefore if
the truth is left out, she would not support the summary resolution.

Commissioner Nash stated that she must vote her conscience as to what the resolution
means.

Commissioner Harris asked Commissioner Nash if she provided her edits to the dais.
Commissioner Nash stated that her edits were given to the city attorney.

Commissioner Harris noted that the city attorney cannot determine what goes into the
resolution.

Commissioner Harris stated that he could not vote on Commissioner Nash’s edits that
were given to the city attorney and not the dais.

Commissioner Nash stated that the edits were requested by the city attorney and not
the dais.

Commissioner Nash suggested that the original resolution be brought back in front of
the dais.

Mayor Bass-Prieto stated that the resolution came before the commission and was
tabled so that the commission could provide the edits.

Mayor Bass-Prieto stated that she had only one concern regarding the resolution.
Commissioner Harris stated that he had a concern but nothing major, such as noted
that the resolution should reflect that there is a transcript of the proceedings should
someone wants to get a copy of it.

City Attorney Roberts stated that the transcript can be included in the transcript.

Mayor Pro-Tem Sapp stated that she is pleased to see that the resolution reflects that
documents provided during the 2.15 investigation were turned over to FDLE.

Commissioner Wood stated that although she was not on the prevailing side and wanted
to continue the investigation, she really doesn’t like the word justified used in #2.
Commissioner Wood suggested utilizing another word.

City Attorney Roberts proposed replacing the word justified with support.

Commissioner Wood asked the city attorney to clarify what she would be voting on.

Page 7 of 17



City Attorney Roberts stated that the vote would be on conclusion of the investigation
and since there is not a formal document concluding the formal proceedings, the
resolution concludes the 2.15 investigation proceedings in a resolution format.

City Attorney Roberts stated that the city had never participated in a 2.15 investigation
hearing that concluded with a resolution.

City Attorney Roberts stated that the commission requested some type of
documentation, and a resolution will do just that.

Commissioner Harris reminded the commission that the resolution is a part of the 2.15
procedures received by the commission.

Commissioner Harris suggested to replace the word justified with “documentation
supporting the city manager’s decision to terminate Chief of Police Timothy Ashley.”

Commissioner Wood stated that this is where she’s going, she would like the statement
to be more specific as the termination was the city manager’s decision.

Mayor Bass-Prieto asked for a motion to table Resolution 1457-2024.
Commissioner Harris offered a motion to table resolution 1457-2024.

Mayor Pro-Tem Sapp seconded the motion.

Commissioner Vote
Mayor Bass-Prieto Yes
Mayor Pro-Tem Sapp Yes
Commissioner Wood Yes
Commissioner Harris Yes
Commissioner Nash Yes

The Motion Carried 5 to O.

Reports, Requests, and Communications by the City Manager

5. Due Diligence Operating Agreement
= Robert Nixon, City Manager
= Regina Davis Lewis, Gadsden Renewables

Summary of the Presentation and Discussion by Staff and the Commission

Agenda item #5 - Due Diligence Operating Agreement

Mrs. Davis thanked the commission for allowing her to speak on the city’s solar array
field.

Mrs. Davis introduced her partners Dr. David Moye and David Arnold.

Page 8 of 17



Mrs. Davis stated that her focused is to assist rural communities addressed renewable
energy goals and objections.

Mrs. Davis stated that Gadsden Renewables met with the city manager and the
utilities director on several occasions.

Mrs. Davis stated that based on surveys and communications with the city manager
and utilities director, Gadsden Renewables believes that it can be of service to the City
of Quincy.

Mrs. Davis stated that Gadsden Renewables has experience in this area.

Mrs. Davis stated that additional information is necessary for Gadsden Renewables to
determine the city’s needs.

Mrs. Davis noted the bullet list given to the commission which references the benefits.

e Due Diligence performed by Gadsden Renewables has no cost or fiscal impact
to the city.

* Renewable energy specialists will inspect all solar array data on the city’s
behalf.

e Gadsden Renewables will provide a punch list outlining the capacity.

e Gadsden Renewables will manage the array field on behalf of the city.

e Gadsden Renewables will obtain an energy $2 million storage battery with a
matching $2 million.

e The City of Quincy will have a dedicated and experienced management team
monitoring and maintaining its solar array field.

e The City of Quincy will have a dedicated renewable energy team with time and
resources.

e Working to reduce the city’s budget with a savings that could be utilized in
other needed areas.

Mrs. Davis stated that Gadsden Renewables would like no more than six months to
inspect the solar array field.

Mrs. Davis stated that once the inspection is completed Gadsden Renewables will meet
with the city manager to present an agreement.

Commissioner Nash asked what the utilities director’s comments were concerning the
agreement.

Commissioner Nash stated that her concerns are.

e No overall plan vision for the solar array has been presented from the utilities
director or the city manager.

Commissioner Nash stated that since there is not a plan, she is a bit disjointed.

Page 9 of 17



Commissioner Nash stated that she had not seen any specifics as to what the savings
would be.

Commissioner Nash noted that the city has a bid process not being utilized in terms of
seeking out the landscape of those that could support the solar array field.

Commissioner Nash stated that she’s concerned that this may or may not be
premature.

City Manager Nixon stated that there was a tremendous process which concluded to
install a solar field.

City Manager Nixon stated that there was a lot of effort and resources made to install
a solar field.

City Manager Nixon stated that to determine how to move forward with the fiscal
restraints it is necessary to understand our solar field which requires us to reach out

to the experts.

City Manager Nixon stated that if one is to search for the number of experts in this
field you would discover that there are not many in this area.

City Manager Nixon stated that the solar array field is not being compromised in
anyway and any findings by Gadsden Renewables will be brought to the attention of

the commission to address.

City Manager Nixon stated that the utilities director has been conservative on this
issue.

Commissioner Wood reiterated for understanding that the due diligence findings
would be brought back before the commission.

Commissioner Wood again stated for clarification that the due diligence is to bring
back to the commission the findings.

City Manager Nixon stated that the due diligence is not a contract for anything
further.

City Manager Nixon stated that staff would need to be involved in this process.

City Manager Nixon stated any repairs needed minor or major will be brought to the
commission.

Commissioner Wood noted that any repair cost is the city’s responsibilities.

Commissioner Wood asked for an explanation of what it means in the due diligence
that Gadsden Renewables will manage the solar array field.

Page 10 of 17



City Manager Nixon stated that the due diligence is the only thing in discussion at this
time and more clarification is needed with the management statement in the due
diligence.

City Manager Nixon stated that Gadsden Renewables can bring to the commission
specifics functions.

Mayor Pro-Tem Sapp referenced her January notes as it related to Commissioner
Nash’s comments of putting the cart before the horse.

Mayor Pro-Tem Sapp stated that she remembers when the solar panels were installed,
and the concept behind it.

Mayor Pro-Tem Sapp questioned why it wasn’t known that the solar field needed to be
monitored.

Mayor Pro-Tem Sapp stated that she is troubled by not seeing a cost associated with
the agreement.

City Manager Nixon stated that Mrs. Davis indicated that the due diligence would be
performed at no cost without fiscal impact on the city.

City Manager Nixon stated that the due diligence is for the commission and staff to
understand what kind of condition the solar array is in.

Mrs. Davis stated that the due diligence performed at no cost is simply because the
non-profit received a $100,000 award to do the assessment.

City Manager Nixon stated that he could not locate any paperwork on the former
company associated with the solar array.

Commissioner Harris wondered how much a study would cost the city if Gadsden
Renewables was not offering its services to the city.

Dr. Moye of Gadsden Renewables stated that the cost would range from $30,000 to
$150,000.

Commissioner Nash stated that the due diligence verses having a MOU causes her to
pause.

Commissioner Nash stated that the flashing light is an operations management
agreement.

Commissioner Nash stated that the operations management agreement speaks volume
on another level in just an assessment.

Commissioner Nash stated that in roman numerical III, in the due diligence references

that the operations management agreement becomes binding upon the parties unless
the following has not occurred brings her to pause.

Page 11 of 17



Commissioner Nash states that there are several concerns in the document which
cause her to pause.

City Manager Nixon suggested that the commission schedule a workshop.
City Manager Nixon stated that it sounds as though the commission needs language
in the document that addresses the commission’s specific concerns but helps

accomplish the goals.

City Manager Nixon suggested hosting a workshop this week because there are some
grant opportunities coming up.

Commissioner Nash stated that she needs her utilities director to be totally involved in
the process.

City Manager Nixon stated that this project would be under the utility’s director
purview. .

Commissioner Nash stated that she needs the utility’s director to agree with what’s
going on.

City Manager Nixon stated that staff will agree as long as this process does not
compromise the integrity of the city’s solar field.

City Manager Nixon suggested holding a workshop on Thursday.

Mayor Pro-Tem Sapp requested the city manager bring with him to the workshop
historical data related to the solar field.

City Manager Nixon stated that the solar field was before his time as a city manager
but will gladly bring to the workshop all documents in the city’s possession.

City Manager Nixon stated that whatever time is convenient for the commission.
Commissioner Nash stated that she has a conflict Thursday.

Commissioner Wood stated that there are things which existed prior to some of the
commissioners on the dais time, therefore when things are brought forth regarding
existing items, it is important to supply the commission with all supporting available

documents if an informed decision is expected.

Mrs. Davis requested a draft agreement from the commission on what is expected from
Gadsden Renewables.

Reports by Boards and Commaittees

None

Page 12 of 17



Other Items Requested to Be Agendaed by Commission Member(s), the City
Manager, and Other City Officials

None
Comments
City Manager, Robert Nixon

* Thanked the fire department for hosting Monday’s leadership meeting at Fire
station #2. Thank you to LaTrenda Gainous Carroll for making a delicious
breakfast.

* Gave a shout to staff celebrating a birthday in the month of March. Stated every
month we celebrate employees’ birthdays by providing cake and ice cream from
the city manager’s office.

* Thanked the city clerk for always working with human resources to get employee
birthday information out.

* Announce that staff will be having spirit week beginning March 18.

= Announce the Gadsden County Bicentennial Rhythm and Blues concert at
Tanyard Creek on March 16.

* Announce that PorchFest is also Saturday, March 16.

» Stated that this will be a busy week and staff are ready to ensure that everyone
is safe and has a good time.

= Announced that the city received a check in the amount of $102,824.24 from
Capital Trust Agency in partnership with the City of Gulf Breeze.

City Clerk, Janice Shackelford Clemons

=  No comments.

City Attorney Gary Roberts
= No comments.

Commission

Commissioner Wood

* Wished all women a “Happy Women History Month”.

* Gave a brief history on women history month.

* Recited a poem about strong women.

* Congratulations to the parks and recreation youth basketball champions. Stated
how great it was to see the youth present in the chambers with their coaches
and parents.

* Encourage participation in the parks and rec center and state that there is a lot
going on there that one may not know.

* Thank you to everyone for speaking at today’s meeting. Stated that comments
are welcome and heard.

* Stated that as the commissioner for district one, your concerns are indeed my
concerns.

Page 13 of 17



Stated that she is having a lot of complaints about the crime rate. Stated that
crime has gone up. Stated that information has been given in the past about
crime in the various neighborhoods.

Stated that she could pull out a report or two since being a commissioner.
Stated to say that we have gotten information regarding crime is not true.
Stated that she would like Quincy Police Department to be more vigilant in the
neighborhoods and community, because her phone is now ringing.

Stated that her phone is ringing about the youth and waywardness in the
community.

Stated that juveniles are out too late at night, wandering around neighborhoods
and breaking into cars and churches and it’s because they do not have enough
to do.

Thanked Mrs. Jackson for bringing up the issue on juveniles. Stated that her
comments were centered around some of the complaints she’s been receiving.
Stated how much she loves the youth and is very concerned about the crime
rate. Would like to see more of the community policing and know that the police
department is great.

Stated that she hears her constituents on the insurance rates.

Stated that the youth must be inspired, and neighborhoods brought up to high
standards. Keep your neighborhoods clean and safe, this will provide better
opportunities moving forward.

Request that the Utilities Dept. check some of the trees leaning on utility lines.
Requested a follow up that Mr. Gunn spoke on, especially the three houses.
Thank you to the city manager, city attorney and city clerk for responding to her
in a timely manner.

Mayor Pro-Tem Sapp

Stated to Commissioner Wood that the honeymoon is over.

Asked the city manager to follow up on Mrs. Jackson’s suggestion regarding the
summer camp.

Stated that next week starts Gadsden County’s spring break.

Stated that the children don’t have anything to do, and we need to find
something for them to do.

Stated that she needs to see the police become more visible in her district.
Stated that the hot spots are becoming hotter. Key and Clark Street. Request
that the trash can in that area is removed because it serves no purpose.

Stated that the traffic on Crawford St is horrible. One half of the road is blocked.
Requested that the police department ride through the area to deter individuals
from loitering, blocking traffic and smoking dope.

Stated that we must get serious about our communities. We want to be safe.
Stated that the traffic light at Stewart and Crawford Street is still not working.

Director Ash stated that the part was ordered, however it will not be available until next
December.

Stated that the wild hogs are out and to be careful not to sacrifice your life to
save your pet.

Page 14 of 17



= Stated that dispatchers should not tell callers how many officers are working
and their whereabouts. It should be stated by the dispatchers that an officer will
be with you.

* Stated that Tanyard creek is going to be live this weekend as well as PorchFest.
There will be a lot for citizens to do.

* Requested that the area after the event is cleaned up and left in the original
condition. Do not want to see trash along MLK and other areas.

* Stated that she reported a light out where Mr. Sanchez lives. He had a tree stuck
by lighting because lines are running through a pine tree.

Director Ash stated that Mr. Sanchez was informed that he had to contact a tree service
company to remove the tree. The line was removed by the utilities department.

* Thank Director Ash for following up with Mr. Sanchez.
» Stated that she enjoys working with everyone on the dais.

Commissioner Harris

* Wished all the women a happy women’s history month.

* Asked if there were any plans to open the rec center during spring break.
Suggested advertising to encourage the youth to come over to the rec center
during spring break. This would give them something to do during the day.

* Ask for the status of the tree trimming company.

Director Ash stated that the tree trimming company is no longer contracted with the
city as of last December. Stated that the utilities department is doing the tree trimming
for the city. Stated that the utilities department would be bringing a proposal to the
commission during the budget process.

* Stated that the City of Quincy has a curfew for youth that may need to be
enforced.

» Stated that the curfew may need readdressing, especially as the summer
approach.

* Stated that he is noticing shopping carts all over the city. Does not know what
the solution is, however, an immediate solution is to put up the carts and
deliver them back to the stores. We need to work with the store owners to
solve this problem.

» Stated that he'd receive complaints regarding the construction along canal
street and circle drive regarding construction and drainage flow.

Commissioner Nash

* Stated that she met with the superintendent of schools and welcomed him to
district five. Stated that he encourages her to encourage the you (city manager)
to move forward with the appraisal of the pool property. Stated that she doesn’t
know the status of the appraisal.

City Manager Nixon stated that the appraisal is completed and has been delivered to the
superintendent. Stated that he would follow up with Superintendent Key.

Page 15 of 17



» Stated that she agrees with her colleagues and Mrs. Jackson regarding the
youth needing something to do.

» Stated that she is concerned about the youth with cars and the loud sound
system and playing music at a decimal entertaining to them and maybe
disturbing to others. Requested that an announcement be made on
consideration for others while playing music in cars.

* Thanked Mr. Gunn and Ms. Brown for bringing their concerns to the dais.

» Stated that she is concerned about the city’s policies and procedures and hope
that they are being worked on to bring them up to date. Stated that some of the
documents are 20-30 years old which is unacceptable in 2024.

» Stated that she is concerned about the danger area in front of Maryland’s
Chicken. Whatever needs to be done to keep drivers safe, let’s move towards a
resolution.

» Wished everyone a safe spring break.

Mayor Bass-Prieto

= Stated that she is concerned about signs and parking on the sidewalks.

* Announced that there are several camp programs within the city available to
children and youth.

* Announced that PorchFest is on Saturday from 12 pm - 6 pm.

* Announced that today is equal payday for women. Honored Geraldine Mott for
the many accomplishments made towards improving the lives of women.

= Wished everyone a Happy St. Patrick’s Day.

City Manager Nixon acknowledged the Moye family who came to the meeting for the
purpose of gaining insight into the city’s government.

Dr. David Moye introduced his family to the commission.

The adjournment was motioned by Commissioner Harris and seconded by
Commissioner Nash at 8:07pm.

Please Note: The City Commission places the official copies of Commission Meeting
Minutes on file with the City Clerk's Office upon approval.

Submitted by Janice Shackelford, City Clerk

APPROVED:

Freida Bass-Prieto, Mayor, and
Presiding Officer of the City
Commission and of the City of
Quincy, Florida

ATTEST:

Page 16 of 17



Janice Shackelford, City Clerk per
Clerk of the of Quincy, Florida
Clerk of the City Commission thereof

Page 17 of 17



Public Hearings and Ordinances as
Scheduled or Agendaed



Ordinance 1147-2024 -Police & Fire
Pension Plan Proposed

—Second reading



ORDINANCE NO. 1147-2024

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF QUINCY, FLORIDA
PROVIDING FOR THE AMENDMENT OF CHAPTER 54, ARTICLE
III, OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY QUINCY,
FLORIDA, REGARDNG TO THE CITY OF QUINCY MUNICIPAL
POLICE OFFICERS’ AND FIREFIGHTERS’ RETIREMENT PLAN;
AMENDING SECTION 54-59, TO IMPLEMENT THE CONCLUSIVE
CANCER PRESUMPTION ESTABLISHED BY SECTION 112.1816,
FLA. STAT., AND THE REBUTTABLE DISEASE PRESUMPTIONS
UNDER SECTIONS 112.18, 112.181 AND 175.231, FLA. STAT.; BY
AMENDING SECTION 54-59; AMENDING SECTION 54-61 TO
EXTEND THE TERM OF SERVICE OF TRUSTEES FROM TWO TO
FOUR YEARS; PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OF ANY
ORDINANCE OR PARTS THEREOF IN CONFLICT HEREWITH;
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Quincy meet in regular sessions;

WHEREAS, the City Commission is authorized and empowered to amend the City of
Quincy Municipal Police Officers’ and Firefighters’ Retirement Plan (the “Plan™); and

WHEREAS, the Florida Legislature has recognized that firefighters are in danger of
elevated cancer risk and as a result created a conclusive duty related cancer presumption found in
Section 112.1816, Fla. Stat.

WHEREAS, Section 112.1816, Fla. Stat. governs all Firefighter Pension Plans in Florida.

WHEREAS, the Legislature has further determined additional in-line of duty
presumptions related to for hepatitis, meningitis and tuberculosis, hypertension and heart disease
found in Sections 112.18, 112.181 and 175.231 applicable to both Firefighters and Police Officers.

WHEREAS, the City of Quincy desires to codify these presumptions as set forth in Statute
in the Plan.

NOTE: Struck—through language is language proposed to be deleted, Underlined

language is amended language, and *** represents sections that have been skipped and that
remain unchanged.



WHEREAS, the City of Quincy desires to amend the term of service for Trustees

appointed to the Board from Two to Four years.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF QUINCY, FLORIDA:

Section 1.

Amendment of Section 54-59(d)(2)

The City Commission hereby amends Section 54-59(d)(2) as follows:

Sec. 54-59. - Basis, amount, and payment of retirement income.
(d) Disability retirement and retirement income.

()

Disability retirement eligibility; in-line of duty presumptions. A participant will be

considered totally disabled if, in the opinion of the board of trustees, he is wholly prevented
from rendering useful and efficient service as a firefighter or police officer; and a participant
will be considered permanently disabled if, in the opinion of the board of trustees, he is likely
to remain so disabled continuously and permanently.

i.

ii.

iil.

Non-rebuttable conclusive cancer presumption. The provisions of Section
112.1816. Fla. Stat. applicable to Firefighters are hereby codified within the Plan
and are intended to be incorporated by reference as to Firefighters.

Additional rebuttable presumption for hepatitis, meningitis and tuberculosis. The

presumption provided for in this subsection ii. shall apply only to those conditions
described in this subsection (b) that are diagnosed on or after January 1. 1996.

Rebuttable Presumption for hypertension and heart disease.  Any condition or
impairment of health of a member caused by hypertension or heart disease shall be
presumed to have been suffered in the line of duty unless the contrary is shown by
competent evidence, provided that such members shall have successfully passed a
physical examination upon entering into such service. including cardiogram. which
examination failed to reveal any evidence of such condition; and provided further,
that such presumption shall not apply to benefits payable or granted in a policy of
life. insurance or disability insurance. The provisions of sections 112.18. 112.181

and 175.231, Fla. Stat.. are here by codified within the Plan. and are intended to be
incorporated by reference. The Board of Trustees may adopt uniform administrative
rules for the conduct of hearings resulting and related to these rebuttable
presumptions. and the determination of any disqualifying events reflected in
Chapters 112 and 175, Fla. Stat.




Section 2. Amendment of Section 54-61

Sec. 54-61. Administration.

(a) Administration by board of trustees. There is hereby created a board of trustees of the City of
Quincy Municipal Police Officers' and Firefighter's Retirement Trust. The board of trustees
shall consist of five members, two of whom, unless otherwise prohibited by law, shall be legal
residents of the municipality, who shall be appointed by the legislative body of the city and
one member of the board shall be a police officer as defined in F.S. § 185.02, and one member
shall be a firefighter as defined in F.S. § 175.032, respectively, elected by a majority of the
active firefighters and police officers who are members of the plan. The fifth member shall
be chosen by a majority of the previous four members as provided for herein, and such
person's name shall be submitted to the legislative body of the city. Upon receipt of the fifth
person's name, the legislative body of the city, shall, as a ministerial duty, appoint such person
to the board of trustees as its fifth member. The fifth member shall have the same rights as
each of the other four members appointed or elected as herein provided and may succeed
himself in office. Each resident member shall serve as trustee for a period of twe four years,
unless sooner replaced by the legislative body of the city, at whose pleasure he shall serve,
and may succeed himself as a trustee. Each police officer and firefighter member shall serve
as trustee for a period of twe four years unless he sooner leaves the employment of the city
as a police officer or firefighter, whereupon the legislative body of the city shall choose his
successor in the same manner as an original appointment. Each police officer or firefighter
may succeed himself in office. The board of trustees shall meet at least quarterly each year.
The board of trustees shall be a legal entity with, in addition to other powers and
responsibilities contained herein, the power to bring and defend lawsuits of every kind, nature,
and description. The trustees shall by a majority vote elect a chairman and a secretary. The
secretary of the board shall keep a complete minute book of the actions, proceedings, or
hearings of the board. The trustees shall not receive any compensation as such, but may
receive expense and per diem as provided by law.

Section 3. Conflict/Repeal:

All ordinances of Code provisions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

Section 4. Severability. If any section, sentence, clause, phrase or provision of this Ordinance
is held to be invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity or
unconstitutionality shall not be construed as to render invalid or unconstitutional the remaining
provisions of this Ordinance.

Section 5. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon adoption by the

City of Quincy, Florida.



PASSED FIRST READING ON: March 26, 2024

PASSED SECOND READING ON:

CITY OF QUINCY

BY:

Freida Bass-Prieto, Mayor

ATTEST:

Janice Shackelford
CITY CLERK



Resolutions



Resolution 1460-2024 - Tau Zeta
Chapter of Zeta Phi Beta Sorority, Inc.,
Request for road closure



RESOLUTION No. 1460-2024

A RESOLUTION GRANTING THE REQUEST OF TAU ZETA
QUINCY TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSING FOR THE
STORK'SNEST COUNTY-WIDE COMMUNITY BABY SHOWER

WHEREAS, the Tau Zeta Quincy has requested the closing of certain roads for its
Stork's Nest County-Wide Community Baby Shower on behalf of the Tau Zeta Chapter of Zeta
Phi Beta Sorority, Incorporated, to be held on Saturday, April 13,2024 and,

WHEREAS, the City of Quincy has determined that said road closings are necessary
for Stork's Nest County-Wide Community Baby Shower to take place as planned and
that such use will not interfere with the safe and efficient movement of traffic or cause

danger to the public.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Quincy,
Florida, in lawful session assembled, that the city of Quincy does hereby authorize and
permit the temporary closing of the following State/County and City Roads, the Intersection
of Jefferson Street and Zeta Dr and Crawford Street and Zeta Dr. From 9:00 AM to 1:30 PM

PASSED in open session of the City Commission of the City of Quincy, Florida on
the day of April , 2024.

Mayor Freida Bass-Prieto, Presiding Officer
of the City Commission of the City of Quincy,
Florida

ATTEST:

Janice Shackelford, Clerk of City of
Quincy and Clerk of the City
Commission thereof



Reports, Requests, and
Communications by the City Manager



Quincy Police Department Updates



QUINCY POLICE
DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY CRIME REPORT
2024

MARCH




Quincy Police Department Crime Report

MARCH 2024 OVERVIEW

Classifications (Part 1 Offenses) 2024-MARCH YEAR TO DATE
Criminal Homicide 0 1
Forcible Rape (Sexual Battery) 2 6
Robbery 0 3
Aggravated Assault (Battery) 10 24
Burglary 20 43
Larceny-theft (except motor vehcile theft) 28 34
Motor Vehicle Theft 5
Arson 0
Classification (Part 2 Offenses)
Other Assaults 19 41
Forgery and Conterfeiting 0 1
Fraud 6 13
Embezzlement 0 0
Stolen Property: Buying Receiving, Possessing 1 1
Vandalism 14 31
Weapons: Carrying, Possessing. Etc 4 8
Prostitution 0 0
Sex Offenses 1 1
Drug Violations 3 10
Offenses Against the Family and Children 1 4
Driving Under the Influence 1 5
Liquor Laws 0 0
Drunkenness 0 3
Disorderly Conduct 14 29
Vagrancy 0 0
All Other Offenses 70 200
Suspicion 0 2
Curfew and Loitering Laws—(Persons under 18) 0 0
Runaways—(Persons under 18) 2 4
TOTAL= 201 471




Quincy Police Department Crime Report

MARCH 2024 DISTRICT 1
Classifications (Part 1 Offenses) 2024-MARCH YEAR TO DATE
Criminal Homicide 0 0
Forcible Rape (Sexual Battery) 1 3
Robbery 0 0
Aggravated Assault (Battery) 3 10
Burglary 3 7
Larceny-theft (except motor vehcile theft) 3 13
Motor Vehicle Theft
Arson 0
Classification (Part 2 Offenses)
Other Assaults 4 6
Forgery and Conterfeiting 0 0
Fraud 2 2
Embezzlement 0 0
Stolen Property: Buying Receiving, Possessing 0 0
Vandalism 5 8
Weapons: Carrying, Possessing. Etc 0 1
Prostitution 0 0
Sex Offénses 0 0
Drug Violations 1 2
Offenses Against the Family and Children 1 2
Driving Under the Influence 0 0
Liquor Laws 0 0
Drunkenness 0 0
Disorderly Conduct 4 9
Vagrancy 0 0
All Other Offenses 14 42
Suspicion 0 0
Curfew and Loitering Laws—(Persons under 18) 0 0
Runaways—(Persons under 18) 1 2
TOTAL= 44 109




Quincy Police Department Crime Report

MARCH 2024 DISTRICT 2
Classifications (Part 1 Offenses) 2024-MARCH YEAR TO DATE
Criminal Homicide 0 i
Forcible Rape (Sexual Battery) 0 0
Robbery 0 2
Aggravated Assault (Battery) 3 6
Burglary 6 14
Larceny-theft (except motor vehcile theft) 9 18
Motor Vehicle Theft 1 2
Arson 0 0
Classification (Part 2 Offenses)
Other Assaults 3 3
Forgery and Conterfeiting 0 0
Fraud 0 3
Embezzlement ° 0
Stolen Property: Buying Receiving, Possessing 1 1
Vandalism 4 7
Weapons: Carrying, Possessing. Etc 2 2
Prostitution 0 0
Sex Offenses 1 1
Drug Violations 0 1
Offenses Against the Family and Children 0 1
Driving Under the Influence 0 1
Liquor Laws 0 0
Drunkenness 0 1
Disorderly Conduct 5 9
Vagrancy 0 0
All Other Offenses 14 38
Suspicion 0 0
Curfew and Loitering Laws—(Persons under 18) 0 0
Runaways—(Persons under 18) 1 1
TOTAL= 50 116




Quincy Police Department Crime Report

MARCH 2024 DISTRICT 3
Classifications (Part 1 Offenses) 2024-MARCH YEAR TO DATE
Criminal Homicide 0 o
Forcible Rape (Sexual Battery) 1 1
Robbery 0 1
Aggravated Assault (Battery) 3 4
Burglary 3 6
Larceny-theft (except motor vehcile theft) 7 12
Motor Vehicle Theft 0 1
Arson 0 0
Classification (Part 2 Offenses)
Other Assaults 3 4
Forgery and Conterfeiting 0 1
Fraud 3 3
Embezzlement 0 0
Stolen Property: Buying Receiving, Possessing 0 0
Vandalism 1 4
Weapons: Carrying, Possessing. Etc 0 0
Prostitution 0 0
Sex Offenses 0 0
Drug Violations 1 2
Offenses Against the Family and Children 0 0
Driving Under the Influence 0 0
Liquor Laws 0 0
Drunkenness 0 1
Disorderly Conduct 0 3
Vagrancy 0 0
All Other Offenses 13 28
Suspicion 0 0
Curfew and Loitering Laws—(Persons under 18) 0 0
Runaways—(Persons under 18) 0 0
TOTAL= 35 74




Quincy Police Department Crime Report

MARCH 2024 DISTRICT 4
Classifications (Part 1 Offenses) 2024-MARCH YEAR TO DATE
Criminal Homicide 0 0
Forcible Rape (Sexual Battery) 0 0
Robbery 0 0
Aggravated Assault (Battery) 0 0
Burglary 3 5
Larceny-theft (except motor vehcile theft) 3 7
Motor Vehicle Theft 1 1
Arson 0 0
Classification (Part 2 Offenses)
Other Assaults 0 1
Forgery and Conterfeiting 0 0
Fraud 0 2
Embezzlement 0 0
Stolen Property: Buying Receiving, Possessing 0 0
Vandalism 1 3
Weapons: Carrying, Possessing. Etc 0 0
Prostitution 0 0
Sex Offenses 0 0
Drug Violations 0 0
Offenses Against the Family and Children 0 1
Driving Under the Influence 0 0
Liquor Laws 0 0
Drunkenness 0 0
Disorderly Conduct 1 2
Vagrancy 0 0
All Other Offenses 10 16
Suspicion 0 0
Curfew and Loitering Laws—{Persons under 18) 0 0
Runaways—(Persons under 18) 0 0
TOTAL= 19 38




Quincy Police Department Crime Report

MARCH 2024 DISTRICT 5
Classifications (Part 1 Offenses) 2024-MARCH YEAR TO DATE
Criminal Homicide 0 0
Forcible Rape (Sexual Battery) 0 2
Robbery 0 0
Aggravated Assault (Battery) 0 0
Burglary 2 4
Larceny-theft (except motor vehcile theft) 2 12
Motor Vehicle Theft 0 0
Arson 0 0
Classification (Part 2 Offenses)
Other Assaults 1 3
Forgery and Conterfeiting 0 0
Fraud 0 1
Embezzlement 0 0
Stolen Property: Buying Receiving, Possessing 0 0
Vandalism 1 4
Weapons: Carrying, Possessing. Etc 0 0
Prostitution 0 0
Sex Offenses 0 0
Drug Violations 0 0
Offenses Against the Family and Children 0 0
Driving Under the Influence 0 1
Liquor Laws 0 0
Drunkenness 0 0
Disorderly Conduct 2 3
Vagrancy 0 0
All Other Offenses 11 45
Suspicion 0 1
Curfew and Loitering Laws—(Persons under 18) 0 0
Runaways—(Persons under 18) 0 1
TOTAL= 19 77




Quincy Police Department

Monthly Traffic Enforcement Report
March 2024

Citations =23

Warnings = 140

Total = 163



Quincy Police Department

Monthly Traffic Enforcement Report

RAN RED LIGHT

03/26/2024

1323 W CRAWFORD ST

March 2024
District 1
VIOLATION DATE LOCATION WARNING | CITATION
Unlawful Speed
UNLAWFUL SPEED 03/04/2024 1300 BLOCK PTP X
UNLAWFUL SPEED 03/06/2024 MLK/CLEVELAND X
UNLAWFUL SPEED 03/08/2024 660 PAT THOMAS PKWY X
UNLAWFUL SPEED 03/08/2024 701 MARTIN LUTHER X
UNLAWFUL SPEED 03/08/2024 LIVE OAK/ PTP X
UNLAWFUL SPEED 03/09/2024 SHELFER/ JEFFERSON X
UNLAWFUL SPEED 03/13/2024 223 PAT THOMAS PKWY X
UNLAWFUL SPEED 03/13/2024 SHELFER/MLK X
UNLAWFUL SPEED 03/14/2024 701 MARTIN LUTHER KING X
UNLAWFUL SPEED 03/15/2024 PAT THOMAS /JEFFERSON X
UNLAWFUL SPEED 03/18/2024 PAT THOMAS / CRAWFORD X
UNLAWFUL SPEED 03/24/2024 FRYERSON/MLK X
Aggressive Driving
DUI
Other Moving
RAN RED LIGHT 03/02/2024 MLK/ CLEVELAND X
PASS STOP/ BUS 03/06/2024 PTP/ CITYLIMITS X
NO LIGHTS 03/08/2024 CLEVELAND X
IMPROPER LANE USE | 03/08/2024 ADAMS/ JEFFERSON ST X
NO HEAD LIGHTS 03/09/2024 PTP/ WASHINGTON ST X
HEAD LIGHTS 03/13/2024 732 PAT THOMAS PKWY X
HEAD LIGHTS 03/13/2024 OBAMA/S0 X
RED LIGHT VIO 03/14/2024 PAT THOAMS / MLK X
RACING 03/15/2024 POST OFFICE X
RAN STOP SIGN 03/18/2024 INDUSTRIAL/ MLK X
RAN STOP SIGN 03/19/2024 CLEVELAND /SMITH X
MIDDLE LANE 03/19/2024 PTP/ COX LANE X
STOP SIGN VIO 03/19/2024 MLK/PTP X
MOTOR BIKES 03/22/2024 MLK/WILLIAMS X
RED LIGHT VIO 03/24/2024 SOUTH/ WEST AREA X
RED LIGHT VIO 03/24/2024 POST OFFICE X
STOP SIGN VIO 03/24/2024 FLORIDA/ WILLIAMS X
STOP SIGN VIO 03/26/2024 MLK/ HOLLAND X
X




Quincy Police Department

Monthly Traffic Enforcement Report

March 2024
MINIBIKES 03/28/2024 1401 ELM ST X
Non-Moving
NO TAG ATTACHED 03/02/2024 CRAWFORD/PTP X
REGISTRATION 03/04/2024 PAT THOMAS / MLK X
NON-VALID DL 03/09/2024 SHELFER/ JEFFERSON ST X
FAULTY EQUIP 03/09/2024 107 PAT THOMAS PKWY X
FAULTY EQUIP 03/09/2024 702 PAT THOMAS PKWY X
EXPIRED TAG 03/09/2024 DJJ X
FAULTY EQUIP 03/10/2024 COX LANE/PTP X
EXP REGISTRATION 03/11/2024 GULF/ PAT THOMAS X
EXPIRED TAG 03/13/2024 1307 W JEFFERSON ST X
EXPIRED TAG 03/23/2024 PTP/ CRAWFORD ST X
EXPIRED REGISTRATIO 03/24/2024 MLK/PTP X
EXPIRED TAG 03/27/2024 660 PAT THOMA S X
NO TAG ATTACHED 03/26/2024 CAMILLA /MLK X




Quincy Police Department

Monthly Traffic Enforcement Report

March 2024
District 2
VIOLATION DATE LOCATION WARNING | CITATION
Unlawful Speed
UNLAWFUL SPEED 03/01/2024 1117 W JEFFERSON ST X
UNLAWFUL SPEED 03/06/2024 1117 W JEFFERSON ST X
UNLAWFUL SPEED 03/06/2024 PAT THOMAS / ELM X
UNLAWFUL SPEED 03/06/2024 MLK/COOPER X
UNLAWFUL SPEED 03/06/2024 719 W JEFFERSON ST X
UNLAWFUL SPEED 03/10/2024 CRAWFORD/MADSION X
UNLAWFUL SPEED 03/12/2024 QUALITY MEATS PLAZA X
UNLAWFUL SPEED 03/18/2024 MONROE/ JEFFERSOM X
UNLAWFUL SPEED 03/18/2024 1134 W JEFFERSON ST X
UNLAWFUL SPEED 03/24/2024 ADAMS/CLARK X
UNLAWFUL SPEED 03/28/2024 749 STEWART ST X
UNLAWFUL SPEED 03/28/2024 749 S STEWART ST X
UNLAWFUL SPEED 03/28/2024 749 S STEWART ST X
UNLAWFUL SPEED 03/28/2024 749 S STEWART ST X
Aggressive Driving
DUI
Other Moving
RED LIGHT VIO 03/01/2024 1117 W JEFFERSON ST X
NO TAILLIGHT 03/04/2024 TAX OFFICE PARKING LOT X
NO HEAD LIG OHTS 03/05/2024 121 E JEFFERSON X
STOP SIGN 03/08/2024 WEST CRAWFORD ST X
CARELESS DRIVING 03/16/2024 TANYARD CREEK X
STOP SIGN VIO 03/19/2024 MLK X
RED LIGHT VIO 03/21/2024 121 E JEFFERSON ST X
STOP SIGN VIO 03/27/2024 719 W JEFFERSON ST X
Non-Moving
FAULTY EQUIP 03/04/2024 DODGE DEALERSHIP X
FAULTY EQUIP 03/04/2024 315 W JEFFERSON X
EXPIRED TAG 03/05/2024 719 W JEFFERSON ST X
REGISTRATION 03/08/2024 WEST CRAWFORD X
FAULTY EQUIP 03/09/2024 H&R BLOCK/COURTHOUSE SQUARE X
EXPIRED REGISTRATION 03/11/2024 DOLLAR GENERAL/ STEWART X




Quincy Police Department

Monthly Traffic Enforcement Report

March 2024

EQUIP MALFUNCTION 03/12/2024 N STEWART/ JEFFERSON ST X
EXPIRED TAG 03/14/2024 121 E JEFFERSON ST X

EXPIRED TAG 03/16/2024 304 W JEFFERSON ST
EXPIRED REGISTRATION 03/19/2024 EARNEST/ JEFFERSON X
FAULTY EQUIP 03/19/2024 427 S STEWART X
FAULTY EQUIP 03/19/2024 1013 W JEFFERSON ST X
UNREADABLE TAG 03/22/2024 CRAWFORD/ CORRY X
FAULTY EQUIP 03/22/2024 MLK/ ADAMS ST X
EQUIPMENT VIOLATI 03/26/2024 1134 W JEFFERSON ST X

FLOCK HIT 03/28/2024 517 W JEFFERSON ST




Quincy Police Department

Monthly Traffic Enforcement Report

March 2024
District 3
VIOLATION DATE LOCATION WARNING | CITATION
Unlawful Speed
UNLAWFUL SPEED 03/19/2024 INCREDIBLE MIND AND ENRICHMENT X
UNLAWFUL SPEED 03/19/2024 S MALCOLM/ E JEFFERSON X
UNLAWFUL SPEED 03/22/2024 ADAMS/ CHEESEBOROUGH X
UNLAWFUL SPEED 03/22/2024 ADAMS/ BAY ST X
UNLAWFUL SPEED 03/22/2024 GADSDEN SHERIFFS OFFICE X
UNLAWFUL SPEED 03/27/2024 SHARON/ JEFFERSON X
Aggressive Driving
DUI
Other Moving
STOP SIGN VIO 03/19/2024 WEST OF CIRCLE DRIVE X
STOP SIGN VIO 03/21/2024 CHEESEBOROUGH/BETLINET X
STOP SIGN VIO 03/28/2024 90/CIRCLE DR X
HAZARD LIGHTS 03/28/2024 FAST PAY DAY LOAN X
NO HEAD LIGHTS 03/285/2024 N LOVE ST/ JEFFERSON ST X
Non-Moving
EXPIRED TAG 03/14/2024 JEFFERSON/PATTON X
FAULTY EQUIP 03/28/2024 90/KELLY ST X
FLOCK HIT 03/29/2024 S ADAMS/ HIGH ST X




Quincy Police Department

Monthly Traffic Enforcement Report

March 2024
District 4
VIOLATION DATE LOCATION WARNING | CITATION
Unlawful Speed
UNLAWFUL SPEED 03/03/2024 N ADAMS/ JEFFERSON ST X
UNLAWFUL SPEED 03/04/2024 368 E JEFFERSON ST X
UNLAWFUL SPEED 03/04/2024 KING/ CAMILLA X
UNLAWFUL SPEED 03/04/2024 KING/ CAMILLA X
UNLAWFUL SPEED 03/08/2024 QUINCY ALIGNMENT X
UNLAWFUL SPEED 03/10/2024 JACKSON/ JEFFERSON X
UNLAWFUL SPEED 03/18/2024 1006 N ADAMS ST X
UNLAWFUL SPEED 03/18/2024 554 N ADAMS X
UNLAWFUL SPEED 03/18/2024 ADAMS / DEZEL X
UNLALWFUL SPEED 03/18/2024 TRAINTRACK/ N ADAMS X
UNLAWFUL SPEED 03/19/2024 N LOVE / EAST JEFFERSON X
UNLAWFUL SPEED 03/21/2024 E ZONE AREA X
UNLAWFUL SPEED 03/25/2024 830 E JEFFERSON ST X
Other Moving Infractions
RED LIGHT VIO 03/08/2024 WASHINGTON/MONROE X
RED LIGHT VIO 03/09/2024 N ADAMS/ KING X
RED LIGHT VIO 03/09/2024 ADAM/KING X
HEAD LIGHTS 03/09/2024 10 N DUVAL ST X
NO HEAD LIIGHTS 03/11/2024 902 W JEFFERSON ST X
RAN STOP SIGN 03/14/2024 500 W KING ST X
RAN STOP SIGN 03/14/2024 KING/WARD X
RANS TOP SIGN 03/14/20241 906 W KING ST X
STOP SIGN VIO 03/15/2024 JEFFERSON/ADAMS X
STOP SIGN VIO 03/18/2024 KING/KEY ST X
FAILURE TOL YIELD 03/1912024 WASHINGTON /MADISON X
STOP SIGN VIOLATION 03/20/2024 MADISON/ SHARON X
NO HEAD LIGHTS 03/22/2024 306 N MADISON ST X
BIKE/ HIGHWAY 03/27/2024 HWY90/ EGFA X
RED LIGHT VIO 03/27/2024 WASHINGTON ST X
NO HEAD LIGHTS 03/28/2024 CITY HALL X
Non-Moving
EXPIRED TAG 03/03/2024 502 W JEFFERSON ST X
EXPIRED REGISTRAT 03/03/2024 JEFFERSON/MADISON X
EXPIRED REGISTRAT 03/03/2024 N ADAMS / JEFFERSON X
REGISTRATION 03/04/2024 JEFFERSON/ 9™ X




Quincy Police Department

Monthly Traffic Enforcement Report

March 2024
FAULTY EQUIP 03/04/2024 90/KELLY ST X
EXPIRED TAG 03/06/2024 HARDEES
SEATBELT 03/10/2024 MADISON/KING X
REGISTRATION 03/10/2024 NORTHEAST AREA
REGISTRATION 03/10/2024 N EAST AREA
FAULTY EQUIP 03/13/2024 ROYALL INN X
EXPIRED TAG 03/14/2024 MADISON/FRANKLIN X
EXPIRED TAG 03/18/2024 KING/ DUVAL X
EXPIRED REGISTRATI 03/21/2024 KING/ ADMAS
EXPIRED TAG 03/21/2024 EAST ZONE AREA X
FAULTY EQUIP 03/22/2024 E JEFFERSON/ MADISON X
REGISTRATION 03/23/2024 JEFFERSON/10™ X
EXPIRED LICENSE 03/27/2024 DENTAL OFFICE X
EXPIRED REGISTRATIO 03/27/2024 MASSEY F DEALERSHIP X
EXPIRED TAG 03/27/2024 JEFFERSON/MADISON X
FAULTY EQUIP 03/27/2024 90/ MARSHALL X
FAULTY EQUIP 03/28/2024 MASSEY FERGUSON X
FAULTY EQUIP 03/28/2024 90/KELLY ST X
EXPIRED TAG 03/29/2024 ADAMS/ SHARON X




Quincy Police Department

Monthly Traffic Enforcement Report

March 2024
District 5
VIOLATION DATE LOCATION WARNING CITATION
Unlawful Speed
UNLAWFUL SPEED 03/01/2024 1002 W FRANKLIN ST
UNLAWFUL SPEED 03/13/2024 936 W JEFFERSON ST X
UNLAWFUL SPEED
UNLAWFUL SPEED
UNLAWFUL SPEED

Moving Violations

IMPROPER LANE

03/07/2024 1134 W JEFFERSON ST

FOLLOWING CLOSE 03/08/2024 COASTAL DODGE X
TRAFFIC VIOLATION 03/09/2024 1320 W JEFFERSON ST
HEAD LIGHTS 03/13/2024 1520 W JEFFERSON ST X
STOP SIGN VIO 03/18/2024 1800 BLOCK KING ST X
DUl
| Other Moving | I
| Non-Moving | |
EQUIP VIOLATION 03/07/2024 QUINCY PLAZA X
EXPIRED LICENSE 03/19/2024 N 10™ / JEFFERSON ST X
FAULTY EQUIP 03/19/2024 902 W JEFFERSON ST X
FAULTY EQUIP 03/19/2024 1134 W JEFFERSON ST X
EXPIRED TAG 03/22/2024 14™/ SHARON ST X
NO TAG ATTACHED 03/25/2024 1320 W JEFFERSON ST X
FAULTY EQUIP 03/27/2024 1620 W JEFFERSON ST X
EXPIRED TAG




Other I[tems Requested to be
Agendaed by Commission
Member(s), the City
Manager and Other City
Officials



Appointment to the
Canvassing Board for the
April 30,2024



